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FRDIVPGEPERMITS

From: Orozco, Rafael <Rafael.Orozco@co.kings.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2024 4:26 PM

To: FRDIVPGEPERMITS

Subject: RE: 35245264 Approved Permit  TCP Exp 3.31.2023.pdf **Need additional extension

Classification: Confidential 

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER! 

This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Do you know this person? Are you expecting this email? 

Are you expecting any links or attachments? If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide 

credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the "Report Phish" button. 

Juan, 

 

Yes, I will make a note for the extension. 

 

 

From: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com>  

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:17 PM 

To: Orozco, Rafael <Rafael.Orozco@co.kings.ca.us> 

Cc: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com> 

Subject: RE: 35245264 Approved Permit TCP Exp 3.31.2023.pdf **Need additional extension 

Importance: High 

 

Classification: Confidential 

 

Good afternoon Rafael, 

 

Following up on this request. The team is still wanting to go tomorrow if at all possible. Please advise. 

 

Thanks, 
 

Juan Chavero | Permit Facilitator – Fresno Division 

Cell: 559-374-1576 | E-mail: JI31@PGE.COM  

 

 

 

 

From: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2024 4:34 PM 

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

 

I was just notified that this job didn’t end up getting worked in December and they’re wanting to work it on 1/9. Not 

sure if you’d be able to do one more extension though 1/31/24 or if we can submit and get approval before you receive 

the payment. Please advise. 

 

Thanks, 
 

Juan Chavero | Permit Facilitator – Fresno Division 

Cell: 559-374-1576 | E-mail: JI31@PGE.COM  

 

 

 

 

From: Orozco, Rafael <Rafael.Orozco@co.kings.ca.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:52 PM 

To: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com> 

Subject: RE: 35245264 Approved Permit TCP Exp 3.31.2023.pdf **Need additional extension through 

 

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

 

I will make a note for the extension. 

 

Thanks, 

 

From: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:19 AM 

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

 

Good morning Rafel, 

 

This job was just rescheduled to the week of 12/4. If possible I’d like to request one more extension through 12/31/23. I 

know this would be the second one but I don’t think  we’d be able to get a payment to you in time if we were to re-

apply. 

 




